

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 2:38 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: Contracts for Flint Water Treatment Plant expansion

Who needs to approve Treasurer or Governor? We need to expedite

Wayne Workman | Deputy State Treasurer
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street | Lansing, MI 48922

From: Gerald Ambrose [mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Darnell Earley
Subject: Contracts for Flint Water Treatment Plant expansion

Hello Wayne and Ed,

There are 2 contracts related to the Flint WTP expansion at Treasury for approval. As you know, time is of the essence and the contractor (Zito) is unwilling to begin work without knowledge that the proposed contract is approved.

Any assistance you can give in getting these contracts approved is greatly appreciated.

Thanks!

Jerry

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 7:45 AM
To: Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Contracts for Flint Water Treatment Plant expansion

OK

Wayne Workman | Deputy State Treasurer
State of Michigan | 430 W Allegan Street | Lansing, MI 48922

From: Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 7:41 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Contracts for Flint Water Treatment Plant expansion

You're right, if it's in the F&O plan it doesn't need approval. I thought when we discussed this last week or so it wasn't in the F&O plan. Is this the same project related to sale of the water pipeline? Maybe this project is different than what I thought it was. We'll talk in a bit.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 27, 2014, at 7:16 AM, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

lets discuss as staff think if they are competitively bid and in the financial plan they are OK to proceed

Wayne Workman | Deputy State Treasurer
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street | Lansing, MI 48922

From: Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 5:33 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Contracts for Flint Water Treatment Plant expansion

Both will need to approve in this case.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 26, 2014, at 2:37 PM, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov> wrote:

Who needs to approve Treasurer or Governor? We need to expedite

Wayne Workman | Deputy State Treasurer
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street | Lansing, MI 48922